Panhard EBR

The Panhard EBR (Engin Blindé de Reconnaissance) was a
French armoured car that saw service from the mid 1950s to the mid
1980s. They served with the French and Portugese armies and fought

in their colonial wars.

Development of the Panhard EBR began prior to World War Il as areplacement
for the successful Panhard 178 armoured car. After the war developments in armour
and armament led to a larger design that retained features of the original including two
drivers and retractable central wheels that gave the vehicle a high on-road speed but
good cross-country performance. To keep the height down an oscillating turret was
incorporated in the final design. Production began in 1954 and 1200 were
manufactured. Those made before 1963 had a 7Smm main gun and those after had a
90mm gun. They remained in service until the mid 1980s.

This model represents a Panhard EBR 90 in about 1965.

Data: Engine one Panhard 12 cylinder engine of 200hp. Hull width 2.42m.
Hull length 6.15m. Height 2.24m. Combat weight 13 tonnes. Maximum speed
115km/h. Operational range 700km. Armament one 90mm F2 cannon and three
7.5mm machine guns. Crew 4.

WSW Modellbau 1/72 kit completed by Leigh Edmonds in September 2014.
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